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//#>Mr. Jay Dunkleberger :
*New York State Energy Office

Agency Building 2 /g g

Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223

In the Matter of
LO"G ISLAND LIGHTING COMPANY

(Shoreham Nuclear Power Station, Unit 1)
Docket No. 50-322

Dear Jay:

As we discussed on the telephone today, I am enclosing copies of letters
dated August 27, 1979 from Richard C. Hand and October 9,1979 from Anthony
F. Earley, Jr. concerning the continuing negotiations among LILCO, the Staff,
and the County of Suffolk. These letters give the approximate status of
the negotiations at this time.

I will contact you when firm arrangements as to time and place are made
for the upcoming meetings of November 1 and 2,1979 for the continued
discussions among the parties. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincer ,

f J -

R chard K. Hoeflin
Counsel for NRC Staff

Enclosures: As Stated
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cc (w/oencls.):
Elizabeth S. Bowers, Esq.
Dr. Oscar H. Paris
Mr. Frederick J. Shon
Edward M. Barrett, Esq.
Edward J. Walsh, Esq. 9 062
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Ralph Shapiro, Esq.
Howard L. Blau, Esq.
W. Taylor Reveley, III, Esq.
Irving Like, Esq.
Mr. J. P. Novarro
Energy Research Group, Ins.
Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Atcmic Safety & Licensing Appeal Panel
Docketing and Service Section
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